From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

To: "Clay, Bryan W"

Cc: "McLaughlin, Joseph P"; Tucker, Shelly

Subject: RE: ConocoPhillips Buck Federal CAP 9-6-16 Revised
Date: Thursday, April 27, 2017 10:40:00 AM

Mr. Clay:

Please provide NMOCD on the status of a revised delineation report(s) for 1RP-4431 and 1RP-4262.
Currently, Conoco Philips is in noncompliance with NMOCD regulations.

Olivia Yu

Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 2:47 PM

To: 'Clay, Bryan W' <Bryan.W.Clay@conocophillips.com>

Cc: Mclaughlin, Joseph P <Joe.P.Mclaughlin@conocophillips.com>
Subject: RE: ConocoPhillips Buck Federal CAP 9-6-16 Revised

Dear Mr. Clay:

NMOCD would permit merging of workplans for releases occurring on the exact sample location, but
RPs will remain separate. Please inform whether you will be submitting one delineation workplan for
both 1RP-4431 and 1RP-4262. What is the timeline on resubmission of a revised delineation report?

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Clay, Bryan W [mailto:Bryan.W.Clay@conocophillips.com]
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 10:21 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Cc: Mclaughlin, Joseph P <Joe.P.Mclaughlin@conocophillips.com>
Subject: RE: ConocoPhillips Buck Federal CAP 9-6-16 Revised

Ms. Yu,
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We were in the process of cleaning up the initial release (RP-4262) when the a second release (RP-
4431) occurred. We had not pulled samples for the first release but do have photos showing work in
progress. The initial release (RP-4262) was approximately 16 bbl produced water and was to be
closed in April 2017 and (RP-4431) of 240 bbl produced water is to be completed by September
2017. What are our options to closing or referencing the cleanup to (RP-4431) and closing (RP-
4262)?

Bryan (lay

Project Supervisor

Permian Shale/ Unconventional
Bryan.W.Clay@ConocoPhillips.com
Office: (432) 688-9063

Cell: (432) 213-3376

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 2:48 PM

To: Clay, Bryan W <Bryan.W.Clay@conocophillips.com>

Cc: Mclaughlin, Joseph P <Joe.P.Mclaughlin@conocophillips.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: ConocoPhillips Buck Federal CAP 9-6-16 Revised

Dear Mr. Clay:

Please provide the following documents and resubmit the delineation workplan for 1RP-4431.

1) Laboratory analyses of soil samples with chain of command.
2) Scaled, digital map with dimensions of release and sample point locations demarcated.
3) Copies of depth to groundwater searches from the Office of State Engineer and Chevron

water trend map.

Please note that the GPS coordinates for location of release is not inside the bermed area.
Thanks,

Olivia Yu

Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |

QOlivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
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investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Clay, Bryan W [mailto:Bryan.W.Clay@conocophillips.com]
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:53 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: ConocoPhillips Buck Federal CAP 9-6-16 Revised

Ms. Yu,

Is there any way we can set up a time to discuss this CAP for a release we had inside the berm of one
of our facilities? Please let me know when you are available.

Regards,

Eryan (lay

Project Supervisor

Permian Shale/ Unconventional
Bryan.W.Clay@ConocoPhillips.com
Office: (432) 688-9063

Cell: (432) 213-3376

From: Mclaughlin, Joseph P
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 12:47 PM
To: Neuschafer, Michael P <Michael.P.Neuschafer@conocophillips.com>; Clay, Bryan W

<Bryan.W.Clay@conocophillips.com>
Subject: FW: ConocoPhillips Buck Federal CAP 9-6-16 Revised

The corrective action plan for the Buck Federal has been approved by the EMNRD.

Joseph McLaughlin
ConocoPhillips

HSE Specialist

Midland Office

Office #: (432) 688-9062
Work Cell #: (806) 567-2790
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From: Lynch, Kristen, EMNRD [mailto:Kristen.Lynch@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 12:07 PM

To: MclLaughlin, Joseph P <Joe.P.Mclaughlin@conocophillips.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: ConocoPhillips Buck Federal CAP 9-6-16 Revised

Good Morning,
Based on documents provided the work plan for the above mentioned well has been approved.
Thank You,

Kristen D. Lynch

Environmental Specialist, District 1
Oil Conservation Division, EMNRD
(575) 393-6161 ext. 111
575-370-3180 (emergency-cell)

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD
approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or
regulations.

From: Mclaughlin, Joseph P [mailto:Joe.P.Mclaughlin@conocophillips.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 12:57 PM

To: Lynch, Kristen, EMNRD
Subject: ConocoPhillips Buck Federal CAP 9-6-16 Revised

Kristen,

This is the CAP for the ConocoPhillips Buck Federal CTB with the requested changes.
If you have any further questions or concerns please let me know.

Thank you,

Joseph McLaughlin
ConocoPhillips

HSE Specialist

Midland Office

Office #: (432) 688-9062
Work Cell #: (806) 567-2790


mailto:Kristen.Lynch@state.nm.us
mailto:Joe.P.McLaughlin@conocophillips.com
mailto:Joe.P.McLaughlin@conocophillips.com

